

1	6,000,000 to 6,999,999.....	\$4,984	<u>\$5,885</u>
2	7,000,000 to 7,999,999.....	\$4,988	<u>\$5,986</u>
3	8,000,000 to 9,999,999.....	\$5,106	<u>\$6,127</u>
4	10,000,000 to 11,999,999.....	\$5,189	<u>\$6,227</u>
5	12,000,000 to 13,999,999.....	\$5,296	<u>\$6,355</u>
6	14,000,000 to 15,999,999.....	\$5,402	<u>\$6,482</u>
7	16,000,000 to 17,999,999.....	\$5,497	<u>\$6,596</u>
8	18,000,000 to 19,999,999.....	\$5,605	<u>\$6,726</u>
9	20,000,000 to 22,499,999.....	\$5,708	<u>\$6,840</u>
10	22,500,000 to 24,999,999.....	\$5,806	<u>\$6,967</u>
11	25,000,000 to 29,999,999.....	\$5,949	<u>\$7,139</u>
12	30,000,000 to 34,999,999.....	\$6,163	<u>\$7,396</u>
13	35,000,000 to 39,999,999.....	\$6,376	<u>\$7,651</u>
14	40,000,000 to 44,999,999.....	\$6,614	<u>\$7,937</u>
15	45,000,000 to 49,999,999.....	\$6,756	<u>\$8,107</u>
16	50,000,000 to 54,999,999.....	\$6,970	<u>\$8,364</u>
17	55,000,000 to 59,999,999.....	\$7,184	<u>\$8,621</u>
18	60,000,000 to 64,999,999.....	\$7,398	<u>\$8,878</u>
19	65,000,000 to 69,999,999.....	\$7,611	<u>\$9,133</u>
20	70,000,000 to 74,999,999.....	\$7,825	<u>\$9,390</u>
21	75,000,000 to 79,999,999.....	\$8,039	<u>\$9,647</u>
22	80,000,000 to 84,999,999.....	\$8,253	<u>\$9,904</u>
23	85,000,000 to 89,999,999.....	\$8,466	<u>\$10,159</u>
24	90,000,000 to 94,999,999.....	\$8,568	<u>\$10,416</u>
25	95,000,000 to 99,999,999.....	\$8,894	<u>\$10,673</u>

1 100,000,000 and over to 109,999,999..... \$9,108 \$10,930
2 110,000,000 to 119,999,999..... \$11,142
3 120,000,000 to 129,999,999..... \$11,372
4 130,000,000 to 139,999,999..... \$11,599
5 140,000,000 to 149,999,999..... \$11,831
6 150,000,000 and over..... \$12,068

7 The total salary paid to county treasurers, clerk and
8 recorder, clerk of the court, county attorneys, sheriffs,
9 county assessors, county superintendents of schools and
10 county sheriffs, and county surveyors in counties where
11 county surveyors receive salaries, as provided in section
12 16-3302, shall be the sum of the salary shown in column A
13 based on population when added to the salary shown in column
14 B based on taxable valuation; provided, however, that county
15 superintendent of schools shall receive, in addition to the
16 salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the
17 sum of ~~four-hundred-dollars-(\$400)~~ per year and county
18 sheriffs and county attorneys shall receive, in addition to
19 the salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above,
20 the sum of ~~one-thousand-two-hundred-dollars-(\$1,200)~~ per
21 year. Notwithstanding the above, in each county with a
22 population in excess of ~~thirty-thousand-(30,000)~~ the salary
23 of the county attorney shall be ~~twenty-five-thousand-dollars~~
24 ~~(\$25,000)~~ per year."

-End-

STATE OF MONTANA

REQUEST NO. 149-77

FISCAL NOTE

Form BD-15

In compliance with a written request received January 24, 19 77, there is hereby submitted a Fiscal Note for Senate Bill 192 pursuant to Chapter 53, Laws of Montana, 1965 - Thirty-Ninth Legislative Assembly.

Background information used in developing this Fiscal Note is available from the Office of Budget and Program Planning, to members of the Legislature upon request.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED LEGISLATION:

An act to increase the salaries of certain county officials and to add county assessors to the salary schedule.

ASSUMPTIONS:

1. That county population and taxable valuation will remain static over the biennium.
2. That employers' share of payroll costs increases in direct proportion to gross salaries at 13%.
3. That only the salary of the elected officials listed in Section 25-605 will be raised if the measure becomes law.

FISCAL IMPACT:

	<u>FY 78</u>	<u>FY 79</u>
Total personal services cost under proposed law	\$5,934,341	\$5,934,341
Less: Total personal services cost under current law	<u>4,996,472</u>	<u>4,996,472</u>
Increased expenditures under proposed law ¹	<u>\$ 937,869</u>	<u>\$ 937,869</u>

OTHER COMMENTS:

Section 25-604 pegs the salaries of deputies and assistants of county officials at 90% of the amount paid the respective county official.

Historically, the salaries of all deputies and assistants tend to increase whenever the salaries of county officials are increased. Consequently, a 20% increase in the total personal services costs for each of the Officials' staff listed in Section 25-605² could have the following effect:

	<u>FY 78</u>	<u>FY 79</u>
Total expenses under proposed law	\$17,161,318	\$17,161,318
Expenditures under current law	<u>14,301,098</u>	<u>14,301,098</u>
Increased expenditures under proposed law	<u>\$ 2,860,220</u>	<u>\$ 2,860,220</u>

¹\$126,207 per year is an additional cost to the State's General Fund. The remaining cost is a burden of local government.

²Excludes the County Assessors' offices.

Richard L. Zang
BUDGET DIRECTOR

Office of Budget and Program Planning

Date: 1-28-77

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

1 SENATE BILL NO. 192
 2 INTRODUCED BY McCALLUM, MURPHY
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, TO INCREASE THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN
 6 COUNTY OFFICERS AND TO INCLUDE COUNTY ASSESSOR IN SALARY
 7 SCHEDULE."
 8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
 10 Section 1. Section 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:
 12 "25-605. Salaries of certain county officers. The
 13 salaries of county treasurers, clerk and recorder, clerk of
 14 the court, county attorneys, sheriffs, COUNTY ASSESSORS,
 15 county superintendents of schools, and of county surveyors
 16 in counties where county surveyors now receive salaries as
 17 provided in section 16-3302, shall be based on the
 18 population and taxable valuation of the county in accordance
 19 with the following schedule:
 20 Population Salary
 21 of County Col. A
 22 Below 3,000..... \$4,085 \$4,902
 23 3,000 to 3,999..... \$4,299 \$5,159
 24 4,000 to 4,999..... \$4,394 \$5,273
 25 5,000 to 5,999..... \$4,489 \$5,387

1	6,000 to 6,999.....	\$4,598	\$5,518
2	7,000 to 7,999.....	\$4,984	\$5,885
3	8,000 to 8,999.....	\$4,988	\$5,986
4	9,000 to 9,999.....	\$5,106	\$6,127
5	10,000 to 12,499.....	\$5,189	\$6,227
6	12,500 to 14,999.....	\$5,296	\$6,355
7	15,000 to 17,499.....	\$5,403	\$6,484
8	17,500 to 19,999.....	\$5,498	\$6,598
9	20,000 to 24,999.....	\$5,685	\$6,726
10	25,000 to 29,999.....	\$5,788	\$6,840
11	30,000 to 39,999.....	\$5,886	\$6,967
12	40,000 to 49,999.....	\$5,949	\$7,139
13	50,000 to 59,999.....	\$6,163	\$7,396
14	60,000 to 69,999.....	\$6,376	\$7,651
15	70,000 to 79,999.....	\$6,614	\$7,937
16	80,000 to 89,999.....	\$6,756	\$8,107
17	90,000 to 99,999.....	\$6,978	\$8,364
18	100,000 and over.....	\$7,184	\$8,621
19	Taxable Valuation		Salary
20	of County		Col. B
21	Below \$2,000,000.....	\$4,188	\$5,016
22	\$2,000,000 to 2,999,999.....	\$4,299	\$5,159
23	3,000,000 to 3,999,999.....	\$4,394	\$5,273
24	4,000,000 to 4,999,999.....	\$4,489	\$5,387
25	5,000,000 to 5,999,999.....	\$4,688	\$5,530

1	6,000,000 to 6,999,999.....	\$47984	\$2,885
2	7,000,000 to 7,999,999.....	\$47988	\$5,286
3	8,000,000 to 9,999,999.....	\$57186	\$6,127
4	10,000,000 to 11,999,999.....	\$57189	\$6,227
5	12,000,000 to 13,999,999.....	\$57296	\$6,355
6	14,000,000 to 15,999,999.....	\$57482	\$6,482
7	16,000,000 to 17,999,999.....	\$57497	\$6,596
8	18,000,000 to 19,999,999.....	\$57685	\$6,726
9	20,000,000 to 22,499,999.....	\$57788	\$6,840
10	22,500,000 to 24,999,999.....	\$57886	\$6,967
11	25,000,000 to 29,999,999.....	\$57949	\$7,139
12	30,000,000 to 34,999,999.....	\$67163	\$7,396
13	35,000,000 to 39,999,999.....	\$67376	\$7,651
14	40,000,000 to 44,999,999.....	\$67614	\$7,937
15	45,000,000 to 49,999,999.....	\$67756	\$8,107
16	50,000,000 to 54,999,999.....	\$67978	\$8,364
17	55,000,000 to 59,999,999.....	\$77184	\$8,621
18	60,000,000 to 64,999,999.....	\$77398	\$8,878
19	65,000,000 to 69,999,999.....	\$77611	\$9,133
20	70,000,000 to 74,999,999.....	\$78225	\$9,390
21	75,000,000 to 79,999,999.....	\$87839	\$9,647
22	80,000,000 to 84,999,999.....	\$87253	\$9,904
23	85,000,000 to 89,999,999.....	\$87466	\$10,159
24	90,000,000 to 94,999,999.....	\$87680	\$10,416
25	95,000,000 to 99,999,999.....	\$87894	\$10,673

1	100,000,000 and-over to 109,999,999.....	\$97188	\$10,930
2	110,000,000 to 119,999,999.....		\$11,149
3	120,000,000 to 129,999,999.....		\$11,372
4	130,000,000 to 139,999,999.....		\$11,599
5	140,000,000 to 149,999,999.....		\$11,831
6	150,000,000 and-over.....		\$12,068

7 The total salary paid to county treasurers, clerk and
8 recorder, clerk of the court, county attorneys, sheriffs,
9 county assessors, county superintendents of schools and
10 county sheriffs, and county surveyors in counties where
11 county surveyors receive salaries, as provided in section
12 16-3302, shall be the sum of the salary shown in column A
13 based on population when added to the salary shown in column
14 B based on taxable valuation; provided, however, that county
15 superintendent of schools shall receive, in addition to the
16 salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the
17 sum of ~~four-hundred--dollars--(\$400)~~ per year and county
18 sheriffs and county attorneys shall receive, in addition to
19 the salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above,
20 the sum of ~~one--thousand-two-hundred-dollars--(\$1,200)~~ per
21 year. Notwithstanding the above, in each county with a
22 population in excess of ~~thirty-thousand--(\$30,000)~~ the salary
23 of the county attorney shall be ~~twenty-five-thousand-dollars~~
24 ~~(\$25,000)~~ \$30,000 per year."

SECTION 2. ONE-HALF OF THE TOTAL SALARY INCREASES

SB 0192/02

1 PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 1 SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1977.
2 AND THE REMAINDER OF SUCH INCREASES SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY
3 1, 1978.

-End-

Approved by Comm.
on Local Government

SENATE BILL NO. 192

INTRODUCED BY McCALLUM, MURPHY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, TO INCREASE THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN COUNTY OFFICERS AND TO INCLUDE COUNTY ASSESSOR IN SALARY SCHEDULE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"25-605. Salaries of certain county officers. The salaries of county treasurers, clerk and recorder, clerk of the court, county attorneys, sheriffs, county assessors, county superintendents of schools, and of county surveyors in counties where county surveyors now receive salaries as provided in section 16-3302, shall be based on the population and taxable valuation of the county in accordance with the following schedule:

Population of County	Salary Col. A
Below 3,000	\$4,282
3,000 to 3,999	\$4,514
4,000 to 4,999	\$4,614
5,000 to 5,999	\$4,712

Taxable Valuation of County	Salary Col. B
6,000 to 6,999	\$4,824
7,000 to 7,999	\$4,949
8,000 to 8,999	\$5,073
9,000 to 9,999	\$5,261
10,000 to 12,499	\$5,449
12,500 to 14,999	\$5,561
15,000 to 17,499	\$5,673
17,500 to 19,999	\$5,773
20,000 to 24,999	\$5,885
25,000 to 29,999	\$5,985
30,000 to 39,999	\$6,096
40,000 to 49,999	\$6,246
50,000 to 59,999	\$6,471
60,000 to 69,999	\$6,695
70,000 to 79,999	\$6,945
80,000 to 89,999	\$7,094
90,000 to 99,999	\$7,319
100,000 and over	\$7,543

SECOND READING

SECOND PRINTING

1	6,000,000 to 6,999,999.....	\$4,984	\$5,005	\$5,149
2	7,000,000 to 7,999,999.....	\$4,968	\$5,986	\$5,237
3	8,000,000 to 9,999,999.....	\$5,186	\$6,127	\$5,361
4	10,000,000 to 11,999,999.....	\$5,189	\$6,227	\$5,448
5	12,000,000 to 13,999,999.....	\$5,296	\$6,355	\$5,561
6	14,000,000 to 15,999,999.....	\$5,402	\$6,482	\$5,672
7	16,000,000 to 17,999,999.....	\$5,497	\$6,596	\$5,772
8	18,000,000 to 19,999,999.....	\$5,605	\$6,726	\$5,885
9	20,000,000 to 22,499,999.....	\$5,708	\$6,848	\$5,985
10	22,500,000 to 24,999,999.....	\$5,806	\$6,967	\$6,096
11	25,000,000 to 29,999,999.....	\$5,949	\$7,139	\$6,246
12	30,000,000 to 34,999,999.....	\$6,163	\$7,396	\$6,471
13	35,000,000 to 39,999,999.....	\$6,376	\$7,653	\$6,695
14	40,000,000 to 44,999,999.....	\$6,614	\$7,937	\$6,945
15	45,000,000 to 49,999,999.....	\$6,756	\$8,187	\$7,094
16	50,000,000 to 54,999,999.....	\$6,970	\$8,364	\$7,319
17	55,000,000 to 59,999,999.....	\$7,184	\$8,621	\$7,543
18	60,000,000 to 64,999,999.....	\$7,398	\$8,878	\$7,768
19	65,000,000 to 69,999,999.....	\$7,611	\$9,133	\$7,992
20	70,000,000 to 74,999,999.....	\$7,825	\$9,398	\$8,216
21	75,000,000 to 79,999,999.....	\$8,039	\$9,647	\$8,441
22	80,000,000 to 84,999,999.....	\$8,253	\$9,904	\$8,666
23	85,000,000 to 89,999,999.....	\$8,466	\$10,159	\$8,889
24	90,000,000 to 94,999,999.....	\$8,680	\$10,416	\$9,114
25	95,000,000 to 99,999,999.....	\$8,894	\$10,673	\$9,339

1	100,000,000 and-over to 109,999,999...	\$9,108	\$10,930	\$9,563
2	110,000,000 to 119,999,999.....	\$11,149	\$13,149	\$9,756
3	120,000,000 to 129,999,999.....	\$11,372	\$13,372	\$9,951
4	130,000,000 to 139,999,999.....	\$11,599	\$13,599	\$10,149
5	140,000,000 to 149,999,999.....	\$11,831	\$13,831	\$10,352
5	150,000,000 and over.....	\$12,068	\$14,068	\$10,560

7 The total salary paid to county treasurers, clerk and
8 recorder, clerk of the court, county attorneys, sheriffs,
9 county assessors, county superintendents of schools and
10 county sheriffs, and county surveyors in counties where
11 county surveyors receive salaries, as provided in section
12 16-3302, shall be the sum of the salary shown in column A
13 based on population when added to the salary shown in column
14 B based on taxable valuation; provided, however, that county
15 superintendent of schools shall receive, in addition to the
16 salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the
17 sum of ~~four-hundred-dollars-(\$400)~~ per year and county
18 sheriffs and county attorneys shall receive, in addition to
19 the salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above,
20 the sum of ~~one-thousand-two-hundred-dollars-(\$1,200)~~ per
21 year. Notwithstanding the above, in each county with a
22 population in excess of ~~thirty-thousand-(30,000)~~ the salary
23 of the county attorney shall be ~~twenty-five-thousand-dollars~~
24 ~~(\$25,000)~~ \$30,000 per year."

SECTION 2. ONE-HALF OF THE TOTAL SALARY INCREASES

SB 0192/03

1 PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION I SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1977.
2 AND THE REMAINDER OF SUCH INCREASES SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY
3 1, 1978.

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 192
 2 INTRODUCED BY McCALLUM, MURPHY
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, TO INCREASE THE SALARIES OF CERTAIN
 6 COUNTY OFFICERS AND TO INCLUDE COUNTY ASSESSOR IN SALARY
 7 SCHEDULE."

8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "25-605. Salaries of certain county officers. The
 13 salaries of county treasurers, clerk and recorder, clerk of
 14 the court, county attorneys, sheriffs, county assessors,
 15 county superintendents of schools, and of county surveyors
 16 in counties where county surveyors now receive salaries as
 17 provided in section 16-3302, shall be based on the
 18 population and taxable valuation of the county in accordance
 19 with the following schedule:

20 Population	20 Salary
21 of County	21 Col. A
22 Below 3,000.....	22 \$4,385 \$4,282 <u>\$4,282</u>
23 3,000 to 3,999.....	23 \$4,299 \$5,159 <u>\$4,514</u>
24 4,000 to 4,999.....	24 \$4,394 \$5,273 <u>\$4,614</u>
25 5,000 to 5,999.....	25 \$4,469 \$5,287 <u>\$4,713</u>

1 6,000 to 6,999.....	1 \$4,548 \$5,518 <u>\$4,828</u>
2 7,000 to 7,999.....	2 \$4,784 \$5,885 <u>\$5,149</u>
3 8,000 to 8,999.....	3 \$4,988 \$5,986 <u>\$5,237</u>
4 9,000 to 9,999.....	4 \$5,186 \$6,127 <u>\$5,361</u>
5 10,000 to 12,499.....	5 \$5,189 \$6,227 <u>\$5,448</u>
6 12,500 to 14,999.....	6 \$5,296 \$6,355 <u>\$5,561</u>
7 15,000 to 17,499.....	7 \$5,483 \$6,484 <u>\$5,673</u>
8 17,500 to 19,999.....	8 \$5,498 \$6,598 <u>\$5,773</u>
9 20,000 to 24,999.....	9 \$5,685 \$6,726 <u>\$5,885</u>
10 25,000 to 29,999.....	10 \$5,788 \$6,848 <u>\$5,985</u>
11 30,000 to 39,999.....	11 \$5,886 \$6,967 <u>\$6,096</u>
12 40,000 to 49,999.....	12 \$5,949 \$7,139 <u>\$6,246</u>
13 50,000 to 59,999.....	13 \$6,163 \$7,396 <u>\$6,471</u>
14 60,000 to 69,999.....	14 \$6,376 \$7,651 <u>\$6,695</u>
15 70,000 to 79,999.....	15 \$6,614 \$7,927 <u>\$6,945</u>
16 80,000 to 89,999.....	16 \$6,756 \$8,187 <u>\$7,094</u>
17 90,000 to 99,999.....	17 \$6,978 \$8,364 <u>\$7,319</u>
18 100,000 and over.....	18 \$7,184 \$8,621 <u>\$7,543</u>

19 Taxable Valuation	19 Salary
20 of County	20 Col. B
21 Below \$2,000,000.....	21 \$4,188 \$5,816 <u>\$4,389</u>
22 \$2,000,000 to 2,999,999.....	22 \$4,299 \$5,159 <u>\$4,514</u>
23 3,000,000 to 3,999,999.....	23 \$4,394 \$5,273 <u>\$4,614</u>
24 4,000,000 to 4,999,999.....	24 \$4,489 \$5,387 <u>\$4,713</u>
25 5,000,000 to 5,999,999.....	25 \$4,688 \$5,538 <u>\$4,838</u>

1	6,000,000 to 6,999,999.....	\$4,984	\$5,085	\$5,149
2	7,000,000 to 7,999,999.....	\$4,988	\$5,086	\$5,237
3	8,000,000 to 9,999,999.....	\$5,106	\$5,227	\$5,361
4	10,000,000 to 11,999,999.....	\$5,189	\$5,227	\$5,448
5	12,000,000 to 13,999,999.....	\$5,296	\$5,355	\$5,561
6	14,000,000 to 15,999,999.....	\$5,402	\$5,482	\$5,672
7	16,000,000 to 17,999,999.....	\$5,497	\$5,526	\$5,772
8	18,000,000 to 19,999,999.....	\$5,605	\$5,726	\$5,885
9	20,000,000 to 22,499,999.....	\$5,700	\$5,840	\$5,985
10	22,500,000 to 24,999,999.....	\$5,806	\$5,967	\$6,096
11	25,000,000 to 29,999,999.....	\$5,949	\$7,139	\$6,246
12	30,000,000 to 34,999,999.....	\$6,163	\$7,326	\$6,471
13	35,000,000 to 39,999,999.....	\$6,376	\$7,651	\$6,695
14	40,000,000 to 44,999,999.....	\$6,614	\$7,937	\$6,945
15	45,000,000 to 49,999,999.....	\$6,756	\$8,197	\$7,094
16	50,000,000 to 54,999,999.....	\$6,970	\$8,364	\$7,319
17	55,000,000 to 59,999,999.....	\$7,184	\$8,621	\$7,543
18	60,000,000 to 64,999,999.....	\$7,399	\$8,878	\$7,768
19	65,000,000 to 69,999,999.....	\$7,611	\$9,133	\$7,992
20	70,000,000 to 74,999,999.....	\$7,825	\$9,398	\$8,216
21	75,000,000 to 79,999,999.....	\$8,039	\$9,647	\$8,441
22	80,000,000 to 84,999,999.....	\$8,253	\$9,904	\$8,666
23	85,000,000 to 89,999,999.....	\$8,466	\$10,159	\$8,889
24	90,000,000 to 94,999,999.....	\$8,680	\$10,416	\$9,114
25	95,000,000 to 99,999,999.....	\$8,894	\$10,673	\$9,339

1	100,000,000 and-over to 109,999,999...	\$9,198	\$10,936	\$9,561
2	110,000,000 to 119,999,999.....	\$11,144		\$9,756
3	120,000,000 to 129,999,999.....	\$11,272		\$9,951
4	130,000,000 to 139,999,999.....	\$11,529		\$10,149
5	140,000,000 to 149,999,999.....	\$11,831		\$10,352
5	150,000,000 and-over.....	\$12,868		\$10,560

The total salary paid to county treasurers, clerk and recorder, clerk of the court, county attorneys, sheriffs, county assessors, county superintendents of schools and county sheriffs, and county surveyors in counties where county surveyors receive salaries, as provided in section 16-3302, shall be the sum of the salary shown in column A based on population when added to the salary shown in column B based on taxable valuation; provided, however, that county superintendent of schools shall receive, in addition to the salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the sum of four-hundred--dollars--(\$400) per year and county sheriffs and county attorneys shall receive, in addition to the salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the sum of one--thousand-two-hundred-dollars--(\$1,200) per year. Notwithstanding the above, in each county with a population in excess of thirty-thousand-(30,000) the salary of the county attorney shall be twenty-five-thousand-dollars-(25,000) \$30,000 per year.*

SECTION 2. ONE-HALF OF THE TOTAL SALARY INCREASES

SB 0192/03

1 PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 1 SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1977.
2 AND THE REMAINDER OF SUCH INCREASES SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY
3 1, 1978.

-End-

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

March 26, 1977

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL 192.

1. Amend title, lines 4 and 5.

Following: "AMEND"

Strike: "SECTION"

Insert: "SECTIONS"

Following: "25-605"

Insert: "AND 16-912"

2. Amend title, line 5.

Following: "THE"

Insert: "MINIMUM"

3. Amend page 1, section 1, line 13.

Following: line 12

Insert: "minimum"

4. Amend page 1, section 1.

line 22	Strike: <u>\$4,289</u>	Insert: \$4,494
line 23	Strike: <u>\$4,514</u>	Insert: \$4,729
line 24	Strike: <u>\$4,614</u>	Insert: \$4,833
line 25	Strike: <u>\$4,713</u>	Insert: \$4,938

5. Amend page 2, section 1.

line 1	Strike: <u>\$4,828</u>	Insert: \$5,058
line 2	Strike: <u>\$5,149</u>	Insert: \$5,394
line 3	Strike: <u>\$5,237</u>	Insert: \$5,487
line 4	Strike: <u>\$5,361</u>	Insert: \$5,617
line 5	Strike: <u>\$5,448</u>	Insert: \$5,708
line 6	Strike: <u>\$5,561</u>	Insert: \$5,826
line 7	Strike: <u>\$5,673</u>	Insert: \$5,943
line 8	Strike: <u>\$5,773</u>	Insert: \$6,048
line 9	Strike: <u>\$5,885</u>	Insert: \$6,165
line 10	Strike: <u>\$5,985</u>	Insert: \$6,270
line 11	Strike: <u>\$6,096</u>	Insert: \$6,387
line 12	Strike: <u>\$6,246</u>	Insert: \$6,544
line 13	Strike: <u>\$6,471</u>	Insert: \$6,779
line 14	Strike: <u>\$6,695</u>	Insert: \$7,014
line 15	Strike: <u>\$6,945</u>	Insert: \$7,275
line 16	Strike: <u>\$7,094</u>	Insert: \$7,432
line 17	Strike: <u>\$7,319</u>	Insert: \$7,676
line 18	Strike: <u>\$7,543</u>	Insert: \$7,902
line 21	Strike: <u>\$4,389</u>	Insert: \$4,598
line 22	Strike: <u>\$4,514</u>	Insert: \$4,729
line 23	Strike: <u>\$4,614</u>	Insert: \$4,833
line 24	Strike: <u>\$4,713</u>	Insert: \$4,938
line 25	Strike: <u>\$4,838</u>	Insert: \$5,069

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL 192

6. Amend page 3, section 1.

line 1	Strike: <u>\$5,149</u>	Insert: \$5,394
line 2	Strike: <u>\$5,237</u>	Insert: \$5,487
line 3	Strike: <u>\$5,361</u>	Insert: \$5,617
line 4	Strike: <u>\$5,448</u>	Insert: \$5,708
line 5	Strike: <u>\$5,561</u>	Insert: \$5,826
line 6	Strike: <u>\$5,672</u>	Insert: \$5,942
line 7	Strike: <u>\$5,772</u>	Insert: \$6,047
line 8	Strike: <u>\$5,885</u>	Insert: \$6,165
line 9	Strike: <u>\$5,985</u>	Insert: \$6,270
line 10	Strike: <u>\$6,096</u>	Insert: \$6,387
line 11	Strike: <u>\$6,246</u>	Insert: \$6,544
line 12	Strike: <u>\$6,471</u>	Insert: \$6,779
line 13	Strike: <u>\$6,695</u>	Insert: \$7,014
line 14	Strike: <u>\$6,945</u>	Insert: \$7,275
line 15	Strike: <u>\$7,094</u>	Insert: \$7,432
line 16	Strike: <u>\$7,319</u>	Insert: \$7,667
line 17	Strike: <u>\$7,543</u>	Insert: \$7,902
line 18	Strike: <u>\$7,768</u>	Insert: \$8,138
line 19	Strike: <u>\$7,992</u>	Insert: \$8,372
line 20	Strike: <u>\$8,216</u>	Insert: \$8,607
line 21	Strike: <u>\$8,441</u>	Insert: \$8,843
line 22	Strike: <u>\$8,666</u>	Insert: \$9,078
line 23	Strike: <u>\$8,889</u>	Insert: \$9,313
line 24	Strike: <u>\$9,114</u>	Insert: \$9,548
line 25	Strike: <u>\$9,339</u>	Insert: \$9,783

7. Amend page 4, section 1.

line 1	Strike: <u>\$9,563</u>	Insert: \$10,019
line 2	Strike: <u>\$9,756</u>	Insert: \$10,195
line 3	Strike: <u>\$9,951</u>	Insert: \$10,398
line 4	Strike: <u>\$10,149</u>	Insert: \$10,606
line 5	Strike: <u>\$10,352</u>	Insert: \$10,817
line 6	Strike: <u>\$10,560</u>	Insert: \$11,035

8. Amend page 4, section 1, line 7.

Following: "The"
Strike: "total"
Insert: "minimum"

9. Amend page 4, section 1, line 16.

Following: line 15
Insert: "minimum"

10. Amend page 4, section 1, lines 18 and 19.

Following: "in addition to the"
Insert: "minimum"

11. Amend page 4, section 1, line 24.

Following: "~~(\$25,000)~~"
Strike: "\$30,000"
Insert: "\$27,500"

12. Amend page 4, section 2, line 25.

Following: "ONE-HALF OF"
Strike: "THE TOTAL"
Insert: "all"

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL 192

13. Amend page 5.

Following: line 3

Insert: "Section 3. Section 16-912, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"16-912. Compensation of members of board. (1) Each member of the board of county commissioners in counties of the first, second, third, and fourth class, shall receive an annual salary to be established by resolution of the board of county commissioners in an amount not to exceed the annual salary established in the schedule in section 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, for the clerk and recorder.

In addition, each member of the board of county commissioners in counties of the first, second, third and fourth class shall receive a mileage allowance as provided in section 59-801 for the distance necessarily traveled in going to and returning from the county seat and his place of residence each day that such trip is actually made, and while engaged in the performance of his official duties.

(2) Each member of the board of county commissioners in all other counties is entitled to a salary to be established by the board of county commissioners by resolution in an amount not to exceed ~~thirty-five-dollars-(\$35)~~ \$40 per day for each day's attendance on the sessions of the board and a mileage allowance as provided in section 59-801 for the distance necessarily traveled in going to and returning from the county seat and his place of residence each day that such trip is actually make, provided, however, that any county commissioner whose place of residence is fifty (50) miles or more from the county seat, as measured by the usual route of travel, may elect to receive mileage as provided in this section or, in lieu of mileage, a sum of ten dollars (\$10) per day for each day's attendance on sessions of the board as expenses, while engaged in the performance of his official duties, and no other compensation must be allowed."

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

April 6, 1977

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE AMENDMENT TO HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT
AMENDMENTS TO SENATE BILL NO. 192, AS FOLLOWS:

1. Amend amendment no. 13, insertion paragraph, line 34.

Following: "allowed."

Insert: "This section does not apply to counties that have adopted a
charter form of government."

AS AMENDED BE CONCURRED IN

House of Representatives

April 6, 1977

Committee of the Whole Amendment to Senate Bill No. 192, third reading bill, as follows:

1. Amend title, line 6.

Following: "OFFICERS"

Insert: "; TO PROVIDE FOR MINIMUM SALARIES FOR CERTAIN COUNTY OFFICERS;"

I MOVE TO AMEND HOUSE COMMITTEE ON LOCAL GOVERNMENT AMENDMENTS OF MARCH 26, 1977, TO SENATE BILL NO. 192, AS FOLLOWS:

1. Amend amendment no. 4.

line 22	Strike: "\$4,494"	Insert: "\$4,085"
line 23	Strike: "\$4,729"	Insert: "\$4,299"
line 24	Strike: "\$4,833"	Insert: "\$4,394"
line 25	Strike: "\$4,938"	Insert: "\$4,489"

2. Amend amendment no. 5.

line 1	Strike: "\$5,058"	Insert: "\$4,598"
line 2	Strike: "\$5,394"	Insert: "\$4,904"
line 3	Strike: "\$5,487"	Insert: "\$4,988"
line 4	Strike: "\$5,617"	Insert: "\$5,106"
line 5	Strike: "\$5,708"	Insert: "\$5,189"
line 6	Strike: "\$5,826"	Insert: "\$5,296"
line 7	Strike: "\$5,943"	Insert: "\$5,403"
line 8	Strike: "\$6,048"	Insert: "\$5,498"
line 9	Strike: "\$6,165"	Insert: "\$5,605"
line 10	Strike: "\$6,270"	Insert: "\$5,700"
line 11	Strike: "\$6,387"	Insert: "\$5,806"
line 12	Strike: "\$6,544"	Insert: "\$5,949"
line 13	Strike: "\$6,779"	Insert: "\$6,163"
line 14	Strike: "\$7,014"	Insert: "\$6,376"
line 15	Strike: "\$7,275"	Insert: "\$6,614"
line 16	Strike: "\$7,432"	Insert: "\$6,756"
line 17	Strike: "\$7,676"	Insert: "\$6,970"
line 18	Strike: "\$7,902"	Insert: "\$7,184"
line 21	Strike: "\$4,598"	Insert: "\$4,180"
line 22	Strike: "\$4,729"	Insert: "\$4,299"
line 23	Strike: "\$4,833"	Insert: "\$4,394"
line 24	Strike: "\$4,938"	Insert: "\$4,489"
line 25	Strike: "\$5,069"	Insert: "\$4,608"

page 2 - Committee of the Whole Amendment

3. Amend amendment no. 6.

line 1	Strike: "\$5,394"	Insert: "\$4,904"
line 2	Strike: "\$5,487"	Insert: "\$4,988"
line 3	Strike: "\$5,617"	Insert: "\$5,106"
line 4	Strike: "\$5,708"	Insert: "\$5,189"
line 5	Strike: "\$5,826"	Insert: "\$5,296"
line 6	Strike: "\$5,942"	Insert: "\$5,402"
line 7	Strike: "\$6,047"	Insert: "\$5,497"
line 8	Strike: "\$6,165"	Insert: "\$5,605"
line 9	Strike: "\$6,270"	Insert: "\$5,700"
line 10	Strike: "\$6,387"	Insert: "\$5,806"
line 11	Strike: "\$6,544"	Insert: "\$5,949"
line 12	Strike: "\$6,779"	Insert: "\$6,163"
line 13	Strike: "\$7,014"	Insert: "\$6,377"
line 14	Strike: "\$7,275"	Insert: "\$6,614"
line 15	Strike: "\$7,432"	Insert: "\$6,756"
line 16	Strike: "\$7,667"	Insert: "\$6,970"
line 17	Strike: "\$7,902"	Insert: "\$7,184"
line 18	Strike: "\$8,138"	Insert: "\$7,398"
line 19	Strike: "\$8,372"	Insert: "\$7,611"
line 20	Strike: "\$8,607"	Insert: "\$7,825"
line 21	Strike: "\$8,843"	Insert: "\$8,039"
line 22	Strike: "\$9,078"	Insert: "\$8,253"
line 23	Strike: "\$9,313"	Insert: "\$8,466"
line 24	Strike: "\$9,548"	Insert: "\$8,680"
line 25	Strike: "\$9,783"	Insert: "\$8,894"

4. Amend amendment no. 7.

line 1	Strike: "\$10,019"	Insert: "\$9,108"
line 2	Strike: "\$10,195"	Insert: "\$9,322"
line 3	Strike: "\$10,398"	Insert: "\$9,536"
line 4	Strike: "\$10,606"	Insert: "\$9,750"
line 5	Strike: "\$10,817"	Insert: "\$9,964"
line 6	Strike: "\$11,035"	Insert: "\$10,178"

5. Amend amendment no. 13, insertion paragraph, line 7.
 Following: "exceed"
 Insert: "by more than 10%"

6. Amend amendment no. 13, insertion paragraph, line 8.
 Following: "salary"
 Strike: "established in"
 Insert: "based upon"

AS AMENDED
BE CONCURRED IN

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

April 13, 1977

Committee of the Whole Amendment to Senate Bill no. 192, as follows:

1. Amend amendment no. 11.
Strike: "\$27,000"
Insert: "\$30,000"

AS AMENDED BE
CONCURRED IN

SENATE BILL NO. 192

INTRODUCED BY McCALLUM, MURPHY

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTIONS 25-605 AND 16-912, R.C.M. 1947, TO INCREASE THE MINIMUM SALARIES OF CERTAIN COUNTY OFFICERS AND TO INCLUDE COUNTY ASSESSOR IN SALARY SCHEDULE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"25-605. Salaries of certain county officers. The MINIMUM salaries of county treasurers, clerk and recorder, clerk of the court, county attorneys, sheriffs, county assessors, county superintendents of schools, and of county surveyors in counties where county surveyors now receive salaries as provided in section 16-3302, shall be based on the population and taxable valuation of the county in accordance with the following schedule:

Table with 2 columns: Population of County and Salary Col. A. Rows include population ranges from below 3,000 to 5,999 with corresponding salary values.

Table with 2 columns: Taxable Valuation of County and Salary Col. B. Rows include taxable valuation ranges from below \$2,000,000 to 5,000,000 with corresponding salary values.

1	6,000,000 to 6,999,999.....	\$4,984	\$5,085	\$5,149	\$5,394
2	7,000,000 to 7,999,999.....	\$4,988	\$5,286	\$5,227	\$5,487
3	8,000,000 to 9,999,999.....	\$5,106	\$6,127	\$5,261	\$5,617
4	10,000,000 to 11,999,999.....	\$5,189	\$6,227	\$5,448	\$5,708
5	12,000,000 to 13,999,999.....	\$5,296	\$6,355	\$5,561	\$5,826
6	14,000,000 to 15,999,999.....	\$5,402	\$6,482	\$5,672	\$5,942
7	16,000,000 to 17,999,999.....	\$5,497	\$6,596	\$5,772	\$6,047
8	18,000,000 to 19,999,999.....	\$5,605	\$6,726	\$5,885	\$6,165
9	20,000,000 to 22,499,999.....	\$5,708	\$6,848	\$5,985	\$6,270
10	22,500,000 to 24,999,999.....	\$5,806	\$6,967	\$6,096	\$6,387
11	25,000,000 to 29,999,999.....	\$5,949	\$7,139	\$6,246	\$6,544
12	30,000,000 to 34,999,999.....	\$6,163	\$7,296	\$6,471	\$6,779
13	35,000,000 to 39,999,999.....	\$6,376	\$7,651	\$6,695	\$7,014
14	40,000,000 to 44,999,999.....	\$6,614	\$7,937	\$6,945	\$7,275
15	45,000,000 to 49,999,999.....	\$6,756	\$8,187	\$7,894	\$7,432
16	50,000,000 to 54,999,999.....	\$6,978	\$8,364	\$7,319	\$7,667
17	55,000,000 to 59,999,999.....	\$7,184	\$8,621	\$7,543	\$7,902
18	60,000,000 to 64,999,999.....	\$7,398	\$8,878	\$7,768	\$8,138
19	65,000,000 to 69,999,999.....	\$7,611	\$9,133	\$7,992	\$8,372
20	70,000,000 to 74,999,999.....	\$7,825	\$9,390	\$8,216	\$8,607
21	75,000,000 to 79,999,999.....	\$8,039	\$9,647	\$8,441	\$8,843
22	80,000,000 to 84,999,999.....	\$8,253	\$9,904	\$8,666	\$9,078
23	85,000,000 to 89,999,999.....	\$8,466	\$10,159	\$8,889	\$9,313
24	90,000,000 to 94,999,999.....	\$8,680	\$10,416	\$9,114	\$9,548
25	95,000,000 to 99,999,999.....	\$8,894	\$10,673	\$9,339	\$9,783

1	100,000,000 and-over to 109,999,999	\$9,108	\$10,938	\$9,563	\$10,019
2	110,000,000 to 119,999,999.....	\$11,149	\$9,756	\$10,195	
3	120,000,000 to 129,999,999.....	\$11,372	\$9,951	\$10,398	
4	130,000,000 to 139,999,999.....	\$11,599	\$10,149	\$10,606	
5	140,000,000 to 149,999,999.....	\$11,831	\$10,352	\$10,817	
6	150,000,000 and over.....	\$12,068	\$10,568	\$11,035	

7 The ~~total~~ MINIMUM salary paid to county treasurers,
8 clerk and recorder, clerk of the court, county attorneys,
9 sheriffs, county assessors, county superintendents of
10 schools and county sheriffs, and county surveyors in
11 counties where county surveyors receive salaries, as
12 provided in section 16-3302, shall be the sum of the salary
13 shown in column A based on population when added to the
14 salary shown in column B based on taxable valuation;
15 provided, however, that county superintendent of schools
16 shall receive, in addition to the MINIMUM salary based upon
17 the totals of columns A and B above, the sum of four-hundred
18 dollars--(\$400) per year and county sheriffs and county
19 attorneys shall receive, in addition to the MINIMUM salary
20 based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the sum of
21 one--thousand--two--hundred--dollars--(\$1,200) per year.
22 Notwithstanding the above, in each county with a population
23 in excess of thirty-thousand--(\$30,000) the salary of the
24 county attorney shall be twenty-five--thousand--dollars
25 (\$25,000) ~~\$30,000~~ ~~\$27,500~~ ~~\$30,000~~ per year."

1 SECTION 2. ONE-HALF OF THE-TOTAL ALL SALARY INCREASES
 2 PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 1 SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1977,
 3 AND THE REMAINDER OF SUCH INCREASES SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY
 4 1, 1978.

5 SECTION 3. SECTION 16-912, R.C.M. 1947, IS AMENDED TO
 6 READ AS FOLLOWS:

7 "16-912. Compensation of members of board. (1) Each
 8 member of the board of county commissioners in counties of
 9 the first, second, third, and fourth class, shall receive an
 10 annual salary to be established by resolution of the board
 11 of county commissioners in an amount not to exceed the
 12 annual salary established in the schedule in section 25-605,
 13 R.C.M. 1947, for the clerk and recorder.

14 In addition, each member of the board of county
 15 commissioners in counties of the first, second, third and
 16 fourth class shall receive a mileage allowance as provided
 17 in section 59-801 for the distance necessarily traveled in
 18 going to and returning from the county seat and his place of
 19 residence each day that such trip is actually made, and
 20 while engaged in the performance of his official duties.

21 (2) Each member of the board of county commissioners
 22 in all other counties is entitled to a salary to be
 23 established by the board of county commissioners by
 24 resolution in an amount not to exceed ~~thirty-five dollars~~
 25 ~~(\$35)~~ \$40 per day for each day's attendance on the sessions

1 of the board and a mileage allowance as provided in section
 2 59-801 for the distance necessarily traveled in going to and
 3 returning from the county seat and his place of residence
 4 each day that such trip is actually made, provided, however,
 5 that any county commissioner whose place of residence is
 6 fifty (50) miles or more from the county seat, as measured
 7 by the usual route of travel, may elect to receive mileage
 8 as provided in this section or, in lieu of mileage, a sum of
 9 ten dollars (\$10) per day for each day's attendance on
 10 sessions of the board as expenses, while engaged in the
 11 performance of his official duties, and no other
 12 compensation must be allowed. THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO
 13 COUNTIES THAT HAVE ADOPTED CHARTER FORM OF GOVERNMENT."

-End-

1 SENATE BILL NO. 192
 2 INTRODUCED BY McCALLUM, MURPHY
 3
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AMEND SECTION
 5 SECTIONS 25-605 AND ~~16-912~~, R.C.M. 1947, TO INCREASE THE
 6 ~~MINIMUM~~ SALARIES OF CERTAIN COUNTY OFFICERS AND TO INCLUDE
 7 COUNTY ASSESSOR IN SALARY SCHEDULE."
 8
 9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 25-605, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 11 read as follows:

12 "25-605. Salaries of certain county officers. The
 13 ~~MINIMUM~~ salaries of county treasurers, clerk and recorder,
 14 clerk of the court, county attorneys, sheriffs, ~~county~~
 15 ~~assessors~~, county superintendents of schools, and of county
 16 surveyors in counties where county surveyors now receive
 17 salaries as provided in section 16-3302, shall be based on
 18 the population and taxable valuation of the county ~~As of~~
 19 ~~JANUARY 1, 1977~~, in accordance with the following schedule:

20 Population	20 Salary
21 of County	21 Col. A
22 below 3,000.....	\$4,005 \$4,202 \$4,202 \$4,424
23 3,000 to 3,999.....	\$4,299 \$4,152 \$4,514 \$4,729
24 4,000 to 4,999.....	\$4,394 \$4,273 \$4,614 \$4,833
25 5,000 to 5,999.....	\$4,489 \$4,307 \$4,713 \$4,938

1 6,000 to 6,999.....	\$4,598 \$4,518 \$4,828 \$5,058
2 7,000 to 7,999.....	\$4,684 \$4,885 \$4,149 \$5,394
3 8,000 to 8,999.....	\$4,788 \$4,986 \$4,237 \$5,487
4 9,000 to 9,999.....	\$4,886 \$4,627 \$4,361 \$5,617
5 10,000 to 12,499.....	\$4,989 \$4,627 \$4,448 \$5,708
6 12,500 to 14,999.....	\$4,986 \$4,635 \$4,561 \$5,826
7 15,000 to 17,499.....	\$4,983 \$4,644 \$4,673 \$5,943
8 17,500 to 19,999.....	\$4,988 \$4,658 \$4,733 \$6,048
9 20,000 to 24,999.....	\$4,985 \$4,726 \$4,885 \$6,165
10 25,000 to 29,999.....	\$4,988 \$4,848 \$4,985 \$6,270
11 30,000 to 39,999.....	\$4,986 \$4,867 \$4,896 \$6,387
12 40,000 to 49,999.....	\$4,949 \$4,839 \$4,246 \$6,544
13 50,000 to 59,999.....	\$4,863 \$4,298 \$4,471 \$6,719
14 60,000 to 69,999.....	\$4,876 \$4,651 \$4,695 \$7,014
15 70,000 to 79,999.....	\$4,814 \$4,237 \$4,945 \$7,275
16 80,000 to 89,999.....	\$4,756 \$4,187 \$4,894 \$7,432
17 90,000 to 99,999.....	\$4,978 \$4,364 \$4,319 \$7,676
18 100,000 and over.....	\$4,884 \$4,621 \$4,543 \$7,902
19 Taxable Valuation	Salary
20 of County	Col. B
21 Below \$2,000,000.....	\$4,188 \$4,816 \$4,389 \$4,598
22 \$2,000,000 to 2,999,999.....	\$4,299 \$4,152 \$4,514 \$4,729
23 3,000,000 to 3,999,999.....	\$4,394 \$4,273 \$4,614 \$4,833
24 4,000,000 to 4,999,999.....	\$4,489 \$4,307 \$4,713 \$4,938
25 5,000,000 to 5,999,999.....	\$4,608 \$4,530 \$4,838 \$5,069

REFERENCE BILL: Includes Free Joint
 Conference Committee Report
 Dated 4-18-77

1	6,000,000 to 6,999,999.....	\$4,904	\$5,885	\$5,149	\$5,394
2	7,000,000 to 7,999,999.....	\$4,908	\$5,906	\$5,237	\$5,487
3	8,000,000 to 9,999,999.....	\$5,106	\$6,127	\$5,361	\$5,617
4	10,000,000 to 11,999,999.....	\$5,109	\$6,227	\$5,448	\$5,708
5	12,000,000 to 13,999,999.....	\$5,296	\$6,355	\$5,561	\$5,826
6	14,000,000 to 15,999,999.....	\$5,482	\$6,482	\$5,672	\$5,942
7	16,000,000 to 17,999,999.....	\$5,497	\$6,596	\$5,772	\$6,047
8	18,000,000 to 19,999,999.....	\$5,685	\$6,726	\$5,885	\$6,165
9	20,000,000 to 22,499,999.....	\$5,708	\$6,848	\$5,985	\$6,270
10	22,500,000 to 24,999,999.....	\$5,806	\$6,967	\$6,076	\$6,387
11	25,000,000 to 29,999,999.....	\$5,949	\$7,139	\$6,246	\$6,544
12	30,000,000 to 34,999,999.....	\$6,163	\$7,396	\$6,471	\$6,779
13	35,000,000 to 39,999,999.....	\$6,376	\$7,651	\$6,695	\$7,014
14	40,000,000 to 44,999,999.....	\$6,614	\$7,937	\$6,945	\$7,275
15	45,000,000 to 49,999,999.....	\$6,756	\$8,187	\$7,094	\$7,432
16	50,000,000 to 54,999,999.....	\$6,970	\$8,364	\$7,319	\$7,667
17	55,000,000 to 59,999,999.....	\$7,184	\$8,621	\$7,543	\$7,902
18	60,000,000 to 64,999,999.....	\$7,398	\$8,878	\$7,768	\$8,138
19	65,000,000 to 69,999,999.....	\$7,611	\$9,133	\$7,972	\$8,372
20	70,000,000 to 74,999,999.....	\$7,825	\$9,398	\$8,216	\$8,607
21	75,000,000 to 79,999,999.....	\$8,039	\$9,647	\$8,441	\$8,843
22	80,000,000 to 84,999,999.....	\$8,253	\$9,904	\$8,666	\$9,078
23	85,000,000 to 89,999,999.....	\$8,466	\$10,152	\$8,889	\$9,313
24	90,000,000 to 94,999,999.....	\$8,680	\$10,416	\$9,114	\$9,548
25	95,000,000 to 99,999,999.....	\$8,894	\$10,673	\$9,332	\$9,783

1 100,000,000 and over to 109,999,999.....

2 ~~\$9,108~~ ~~\$10,938~~ ~~\$9,763~~ ~~\$10,019~~

3 110,000,000 to 119,999,999..... \$11,149 \$9,756 \$10,195

4 120,000,000 to 129,999,999..... \$11,372 \$9,951 \$10,398

5 130,000,000 to 139,999,999..... \$11,599 \$10,149 \$10,606

6 140,000,000 to 149,999,999..... \$11,831 \$10,352 \$10,817

7 150,000,000 and over..... \$12,068 \$10,560 \$11,035

8 The total LOCAL MINIMUM salary paid to county

9 treasurers, clerk and recorder, clerk of the court, county

10 attorneys, sheriffs, county assessors, county

11 superintendents of schools and county sheriffs, and county

12 surveyors in counties where county surveyors receive

13 salaries, as provided in section 16-3302, shall be the sum

14 of the salary shown in column A based on population when

15 added to the salary shown in column B based on taxable

16 valuation; provided, however, that county superintendent of

17 schools shall receive, in addition to the MINIMUM salary

18 based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the sum of

19 ~~four-hundred-dollars-(\$400)~~ per year and county sheriffs and

20 county attorneys shall receive, in addition to the MINIMUM

21 salary based upon the totals of columns A and B above, the

22 sum of ~~one-thousand-two-hundred-dollars-(\$1,200)~~ per year.

23 Notwithstanding the above, in each county with a population

24 in excess of ~~thirty-thousand-(\$30,000)~~ the salary of the

25 county attorney shall be ~~twenty-five-thousand-dollars~~

1 ~~(\$25,000) \$20,000 \$27,500 \$30,000~~ per year."

2 SECTION 2. ONE-HALF OF THE TOTAL ALL SALARY INCREASES
3 PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 1 SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 1977,
4 AND THE REMAINDER OF SUCH INCREASES SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY
5 1, 1978.

6 SECTION 3. SECTION 16-912, R.C.M. 1947, IS AMENDED TO
7 READ AS FOLLOWS:

8 "16-912. Compensation of members of board. (1) Each
9 member of the board of county commissioners in counties of
10 the first, second, third, and fourth class, shall receive an
11 annual salary to be established by resolution of the board
12 of county commissioners in an amount not to exceed the
13 annual salary established in the schedule in section 25-605,
14 R.C.M. 1947, for the clerk and recorder.

15 In addition, each member of the board of county
16 commissioners in counties of the first, second, third and
17 fourth class shall receive a mileage allowance as provided
18 in section 59-801 for the distance necessarily traveled in
19 going to and returning from the county seat and his place of
20 residence each day that such trip is actually made, and
21 while engaged in the performance of his official duties.

22 (2) Each member of the board of county commissioners
23 in all other counties is entitled to a salary to be
24 established by the board of county commissioners by
25 resolution in an amount not to exceed ~~thirty-five dollars~~

1 ~~(\$35) \$40~~ per day for each day's attendance on the sessions
2 of the board and a mileage allowance as provided in section
3 59-801 for the distance necessarily traveled in going to and
4 returning from the county seat and his place of residence
5 each day that such trip is actually made, provided, however,
6 that any county commissioner whose place of residence is
7 fifty (50) miles or more from the county seat, as measured
8 by the usual route of travel, may elect to receive mileage
9 as provided in this section or, in lieu of mileage, a sum of
10 ten dollars (\$10) per day for each day's attendance on
11 sessions of the board as expenses, while engaged in the
12 performance of his official duties, and no other
13 compensation must be allowed. THIS SECTION DOES NOT APPLY TO
14 COUNTIES THAT HAVE ADOPTED CHARTER FORM OF GOVERNMENT."

-End-